Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 1:33 PM

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; Zhang-Torres; 'Lee, Diana'

Cc: Read, David; Linero, Alvaro; Livingston, Sylvia; Nelson, Deborah
Subject: New PSD Application - Envirofocus Technologies, LLC (PSD-FL-404)

A new PSD Permit Application has been received in Florida and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents/Modeling Files:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/construction/hillsborough cQuntv.htm

ARMS PA Project ID: | 0570057-020-AC
PSD | PSD-FL-404
Facility Name: | EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC

Florida County: | Hillsborough

Project Description: | Battery Recycling Plant Expansion

Permit Application Processor: | David Read
Processor Phone: | (850)414-7268
Processor Email Address: | David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house: | 08/08/2008

Or, Search for other Air Permit Documents on Florida’s Air Permit Documents Search.

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have any
problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thank you!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505
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